Ice Rink Canary Wharf Ticket



Ticket number
140215-1402151700-44150
Booking name
Chris McKenna
Date booked
14/02/2015 11:28



Skaters **2 Adults**

Date

14th February 2015

Time **17:00**

Paid **£25.70**

Cost includes £2.50 booking fee and £4.28 VAT at 20%

Please arrive at least 25 minutes before your session to ensure that you have enough time to put on your skates.











ASSUMPTION OF RISK

Skaters and spectators are deemed to have knowledge of and assume the inherent risks which include, but are not limited to, the following: Injuries resulting from collision or contact with other skaters, Injuries resulting from falls, Injuries that involve objects or artificial structures that are fixed and maybe within the intended path of travel of the skater. Skating is NOT suitable for: Pregnant women or anyone with a heart condition. If you are unsure about going on the rink, please check with a member of staff.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Please make sure you read the Ice Rink terms and conditions before buying your ticket. Purchase of tickets constitutes an acceptance of these terms. Subject to English law.

- 1. The Promoter reserves the right to refuse admission to the ice rink and/or the venue and shall be entitled to conduct security searches to ensure the safety of all visitors.
- 2. The Promoter shall be entitled to request visitors to leave the venue at any time. The Promoter shall be entitled to remove anyone from the venue who is under the influence of drugs or alcohol or who in the reasonable opinion of the Promoter is conducting themselves in a manner inappropriate to their continued attendance.
- 3. Smoking is not permitted within the ice rink or changing facilities. Eating or drinking is only permitted within the designated 3. cafe / bar area.
- 4. All tickets are issued subject to the rules and regulations of the venue.
- 5. Tickets cannot be resold, exchanged, refunded or transferred. To do so or to alter or deface any ticket will render it void. It is the patron's responsibility to check his or her tickets, as mistakes cannot always be rectified.
- 6. The Promoter will not be responsible for any tickets which are lost or stolen. The ticket holder has a right only to a session of the value corresponding to that stated 7. on the ticket.
- 7. Each session is 60 minutes long. Ticket holders will not be permitted to continue skating once their allocated session is over.
- 8. In the event any session is cancelled or curtailed refunds will only be given if such cancellation or curtailment occurs after less than 30 minutes of skating time has taken place in the session in which case ticket holders will be offered alternative sessions (subject to availability).
- 9. The Promoter reserves the right to close the ice rink and access to areas within the grounds around the ice rink at short notice and without prior warning if necessary and the Promoters decision is final.
- 10. This is an outdoor event and no refunds or exchanges will be given due to inclement weather. In the unlikely event that the Ice Rink Manager deems it necessary to close the rink, alternative sessions will the offered subject to availability.
- 11. Participating in Ice skating carries an inherent risk, any participation is totally at the users own risk. Anyone with any medical conditions, serious previous injuries, recently broken bones, knee or joint problems, head injuries, pregnancy, mobility problems, or taking prescribed drugs should carefully consider whether it is safe for them to participant without endangering themselves or other participants whilst skating. The Promoter shall not be liable for any injury, loss or damage however caused.
- 12. The Promoter accepts no responsibility for any personal property left at the rink or in the lockers. Please note children under the age of four are not permitted on the ice, children 12 and under must be accompanied on the ice by a parent or guardian over the age of 16 in the interests of safety.
- 13. By entering the site visitors consent to being photographed, filmed or recorded as visitors attending the Ice Rink and consent to such photographs, films or recordings being used by the Promoter to publicise the event in the future.
- 14. In the event of any conflict between these terms and conditions and the terms and conditions imposed by any ticket agency, these terms and conditions shall prevail.

Ellwood Investments Limited is a Registered Company in England and Wales Reg. No.08169969. VAT number 105 3328 52.